
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint.

Licensing Sub-Committee
8 November 2018

Time 10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 5, Ground Floor, Civic Centre

Membership
Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab)

Labour Conservative

Cllr Rita Potter Cllr Jane Stevenson

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team:

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1 
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Tel 01902 550320

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public.

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Agenda
Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence 

2 Declarations of interest 

3 Licensing Act 2003 –Application for a Premises Licence in respect of The 
Hangar, Pountney Street, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV2 4HX (Pages 3 
- 44)



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Licensing Sub-Committee
8 November 2018

Report title Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a 
Premises Licence in respect of The Hangar, 
Pountney Street, Wolverhampton, West 
Midlands, WV2 4HX

Wards affected Blakenhall

Accountable director Ross Cooke, City Environment

Originating service Licensing Services

Accountable employee(s) Jonathan Lloyd
Tel
Email

Senior Licensing Officer
01902 551068
Jonathan.Lloyd@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for decision:

To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a new premises licence.

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

1.0 Purpose

1.1 To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a new premises 
licence. 

2.0 Background

2.1 The application was received on 17 September 2018 from Rob Edge, on behalf of 
Steven Simpson for a premises licence in respect of The Hangar, Pountney Street, 
Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV2 4HX for an events space. A copy of the 
application is attached at Appendix 1.

2.2 The premises is in the Blakenhall ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2

2.3 The application is in respect of provision of regulated entertainment, the provision of late-
night refreshment and the supply of alcohol on the premises.  

2.4 It is the understanding of the licensing authority that the application for this premises 
licence has been properly made. The statutory requirement to give notice of the 
application has also been complied with. 

2.5 The following responsible authorities have been consulted on this application:

 Licensing Authority
 Environmental Health
 Planning
 Trading Standards
 Social Services
 Director of Public Health    
 West Midlands Police 
 West Midlands Fire Service
 Home Office

2.6 Relevant representations have been received from:

 Licensing Authority
 West Midlands Police
 West Midlands Fire Service
 Other Persons

Copies of the representations can be found at Appendices 3 - 6

2.7 The applicant and all those who have submitted representations have been invited to 
attend the hearing.

2.8 West Midlands Police have mediated with the applicant to amend the operating schedule. 
A copy of the agreed amendments can be found at appendix 7.

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

3.0 Legal implications

3.1 Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its 
function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:-

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) Public safety;

(c) The prevention of public nuisance;

(d) The protection of children from harm.

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a relevant licensing authority 
receives an application for a premises licence properly made in accordance with section 
17 of the Act it must grant the licence, subject to any relevant conditions.

However, where relevant representations are made the authority must hold a hearing 
(unless all parties agree this is unnecessary) and having regard to the representations, 
take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

The steps are:

1. to grant the licence subject to conditions
2. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 

the application relates
3. to refuse to specify a person as a premises supervisor
4. to reject the application

3.2 The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must 
be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.

3.3 Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the secretary of state under Section 182 and 
City of Wolverhampton Council’s Licensing Policy Statement [LW/18102018/B]. 

4.0 Human Rights and Equalities Implications 

4.1 This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 
residents from the local neighbourhood.  Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this 
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 
premises.

4.2 Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the 
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 
business premises).  This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of 
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others.  The First Protocol – 
Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 

Page 5



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 
and conditions provided for by law.  Members must accordingly make a decision which is 
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the 
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

5.0 Financial Implications

5.1 There are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations in this
report. The fee for this application is £190.00 and is non-refundable. The fees and
charges in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the Secretary of State. This was
noted by the Licensing Committee on 24 January 2018. [HM/31102018/V]

6.0 Environmental Implications

6.1 This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance 
caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste 
originating from the premises.

7.0 Equalities implications

7.1 There are no equalities implications contained within this report.

8.0 Human resources implications

8.1 There are no human resources implications contained within this report.

9.0 Corporate landlord implications

9.1 There are no corporate landlord implications contained within this report.

Page 6



 

 

 Application for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

I/We  Mr Steven Simpson 
         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 
  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

 

The Hangar 
Pountney Street 
 
 

Post town Wolverhampton Postcode WV2 4HX 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)    

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £14,250.00 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 
 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

Page 7

envh585
Text Box
APPENDIX 1



 

 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
 

 

Surname  

 

Simpson 

 

First names 

 

Steven 

 

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality.  British   

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

 

Post town  Postcode  

Daytime contact telephone number  

E-mail address 

(optional) 
 

 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

 

First names 
 

Page 8



 

 

Date of birth                       I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality   

Current postal address 

if different from 

premises address 

 

Post town  Postcode  

Daytime contact telephone number  

E-mail address 

(optional) 
 

 

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 

Name 

 

Address 

 

Registered number (where applicable) 

 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

 

Telephone number (if any)  

 

E-mail address (optional) 

 

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start?      ASAP 
DD MM YYYY 

                
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 

Page 9



 

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

 

Located close to the City Centre Night Time Economy, it will be a ‘’high end’’ 

venue catering to more discerning clients, for a variety of Events, including 

corporate events, food festivals, professional wrestling etc.. 

 

It will be professionally run and is currently about to undergo a major 

refurbishment.  Its aim is to give a full and comprehensive service for all its 

customers, whilst adding a quality venue to the City of Wolverhampton’s Night 

Time Economy.  

 

The premises will have a positive impact on the community, which includes 

employees, suppliers, customers, the environment and the people of 

Wolverhampton. It will show the necessary due diligence to the licensing 

objectives and ensure it has a positive impact in the area. 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
 

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

 

   

   

   

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

 

 
 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases, complete boxes K, L and M

Page 10



 

 

A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 0800 0130 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
  

Tue 0800 0130 

  

Wed 0800 0130 State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

   

Thur 0800 0130 

  

Fri 0800 0400 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

  

Sat 0800 0400 

  

Sun 0800 0130 

  

 

Page 11



 

 

B 
 

Films 

  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 0800 0130 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
  

Tue 0800 0130 

  

Wed 0800 0130 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

   

Thur 0800 0130 

  

Fri 0800 0400 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

  

Sat 0800 0400 

  

Sun 0800 0130 

  

 

Page 12



 

 

C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read  

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 0800 0130 

  

Tue 0800 0130 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

   

Wed 0800 0130 

  

Thur 0800 0130 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

  

Fri 0800 0400 

  

Sat 0800 0400 

  

Sun 0800 0130 

  

 

Page 13



 

 

D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 0800 0130 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
  

Tue 0800 0130 

  

Wed 0800 0130 State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

   

Thur 0800 0130 

  

Fri 0800 0400 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

 

  

Sat 0800 0400 

  

Sun 0800 0130 

  

 

Page 14



 

 

E 
 

 

 

 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 0800 0130 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
  

Tue 0800 0130 

  

Wed 0800 0130 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

   

Thur 0800 0130 

  

Fri 0800 0400 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

 

  

Sat 0800 0400 

  

Sun 0800 0130 

  

 

Page 15



 

 

F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 0800 0130 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
  

Tue 0800 0130 

  

Wed 0800 0130 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

   

Thur 0800 0130 

  

Fri 0800 0400 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

  

Sat 0800 0400 

  

Sun 0800 0130 

  

 

Page 16



 

 

G 
 

Performances of 

dance 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 0800 0130 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
  

Tue 0800 0130 

  

Wed 0800 0130 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 

   

Thur 0800 0130 

  

Fri 0800 0400 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

  

Sat 0800 0400 

  

Sun 0800 0130 

  

 

Page 17



 

 

H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

 

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read  

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon 0800 0130 Outdoors  

  Both  

Tue 0800 0130 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
  

Wed 0800 0130 

  

Thur 0800 0130 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

 
  

Fri 0800 0400 

  

Sat 0800 0400 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

  

Sun 0800 0130 

  

 

Page 18



 

 

  

I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 2300 0130 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
  

Tue 2300 0130 

  

Wed 2300 0130 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

   

Thur 2300 0130 

  

Fri 2300 0400 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

 

  

Sat 2300 0400 

  

Sun 2300 0130 

  

 

Page 19



 

 

J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 1000 0100 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

   

Tue 1000 0100 

  

Wed 1000 0100 

  

Thur 1000 0100 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

  

Fri 1000 0330 

  

Sat 1000 0330 

  

Sun 1000 0100 

  

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

Designated Premises Supervisor   (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in 

the checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name 

                                             Aumar Taib 

Date of birth                              

 

Address 

  

 

Postcode  

Personal licence number (if known) 

2258 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

Birmingham City Council 

 

Page 20



 

 

 

K 

 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

 

 

 

L 

 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

 

 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 0800 0130 

  

Tue 0800 0130 

  

Wed 0800 0130 

  Non-standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the  

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

 

Thur 0800 0130 

  

Fri 0800 0400 

  

Sat 0800 0400 

  

Sun 0800 0130 

  

 

 

 

 

Page 21



 

 

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

The premises will be well supervised by the DPS at all times.  

 

There will be policies and procedures in place to ensure we are fully compliant 

with all four licensing objectives.   

 

Staff training will be both comprehensive and reviewed on a regular basis. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

1. The premises will maintain door staff profiles for all door staff working at the 

premises.   

Door supervisors stationed outside the front of the premises will wear hi-

visibility jackets/coats and will have their SIA badge held in a clear arm sleeve. 

2. A refusals log will be kept at the premises and completed on any occasion a sale 

is refused; this will be made available to all Responsible Authorities on request. 

3. The Premises licence holder will ensure that they request a SAG, if it is deemed 

necessary for a specific event. 

 

4. The Premises License Holder shall ensure that a CCTV system is to be installed 

at the premises to the specification agreed with the Licensing Department. CCTV is 

to be operational whilst the premises are open and be recording continually. If a 

hard drive system is used the recordings are to be kept for minimum of 31 days. All 

CCTV images are to be made available to Responsible Authorities immediately on 

request. Entrance and queuing area to be covered by CCTV. 

 
 

 

c) Public safety 

 

1. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme will be in operation at the premises where 

the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic 

identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with 

the PASS hologram. 

 

2. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in the main aspects of the 

Licensing Act 2003, records will be kept of all training and retraining will take 

place every six months; training will be delivered by Licence Leader Limited or a 

similar company. 

 

3. Till prompts will be used when all alcohol sales are made. 

 

4. In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, any person who appears to be drunk 

or heavily under the influence of alcohol will not be served. 

 

5. The Premises License holder is to maintain door staff profiles for all door staff 

working at the premises, and for any door staff that have worked on the premises 

during the last three months. The door staff profile will consist of identification for 

the member of staff. A copy of his/her SIA badge, Passport or driving License.  

Page 22



 

 

If the proof of identification is anything other than the photo driving licence, then 

the member of staff will need proof of address, which must be a copy of a utility 

bill and be dated within the last six months. The Premises License Holder shall 

ensure that Door supervisors stationed outside the front of the premises will wear 

hi-visibility jackets/coats, and will have their SIA badge held in a clear arm sleeve. 

Door supervisors inside the premises will wear hi-visibility waistcoats, again with 

their SIA badge held in a clear arm sleeve. 

 

6. The Premises License Holder will operate an incident book and record all 

incidents that occur inside and immediately outside premises. The book will be 

made available at all times to be inspected by any Responsible Authority. All 

records for all staff training, concerning drunkenness, and the protection of children 

from harm be maintained and to be available upon request. 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

1. Clear signage will prominently be displayed requesting customers to leave the 

premises quietly and not drop litter around the premises. 

 

2. Doors and windows will remain closed whilst regulated entertainment takes 

place. 

 

3. Regular checks are made to ensure litter is cleared away from the frontage of the 

premises. 

4. Nominated Taxi companies are instructed to ensure their drivers do not sound 

horns when waiting for customers. 
 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

 

1.  A ''challenge 25'' policy will be used for age verification, meaning any person 

who appears to be under 25 will be asked for proof of age when attempting to 

purchase alcohol. 

 

2. Staff will be diligent in observing those attempting to make proxy purchases on 

behalf of underage persons and alert the DPS when this occurs. 
 

 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

 

 

 

Page 23



 

 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom (please read note 15). 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

 

 

Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and  work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

her proof of  entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

    

 

Signature 

 

Date 17, September 2018 

Capacity Agent for the applicant 

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

Page 24



 

 

 

Signature  

Date  

Capacity  

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 

with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

 

Rob Edge 

Licence Leader Ltd 

25, Hemyock Road 

Selly Oak 
 

Post town Birmingham Postcode B29 4DG 

Telephone number (if any) 07982917819 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

     

licence-leader@hotmail.com 

 

 

Page 25

mailto:licence-leader@hotmail.com


1 

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor 

 

 
I 
            [full name of prospective premises supervisor] 

 
 

Of 
 
 
 

 [home address of prospective premises supervisor] 

 
hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises 
supervisor in relation to the application for  

 [type of application] 
 

By Mr. Steven Simpson 

[name of applicant] 

 
 
relating to a premises licence  

     [number of existing licence, if any] 

 
for  

[name and address of premises to which the application relates] 

 

  Aumar Taib 

  

New application – The Hangar, Pountney Street Wolverhampton. WV2 4HX 

 

Not yet allocated 

The Hangar,  
Pountney Street  
Wolverhampton.  
WV2 4HX  

 

Page 26



2 

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made 
by  

 [name of applicant] 

 

 [name and address of premises to which application relates] 

 

 
Personal licence number  

[insert personal licence number, if any] 

 
Personal licence issuing authority 

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed  
 
 

 
Name (please print)  
 
 
 
Date 

Mr.  Steven Simpson  

concerning the supply of alcohol at The Hangar 
Pountney Street 
Wolverhampton 
WV2 4HX 

I also confirm that I am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, 
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which I set out below.  

2258 

Birmingham City Council 

Mr. A Taib 

10, September 2018 

Page 27



P
age 28



The Hangar 
Pountney Street 
Wolverhampton 

WV2 4HX 
                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                          
                                                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                                                                                           Stairs to upper level                                        

                                                                                                                                            1                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                 
                                                                                                                                            2                      WC           WC               WC               WC  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
              FE                                                                                      FE                                                                                                                     
                   
 

 
    16 Metres  

 
                                                               4 Metres                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       ME 
 
  
 
 

    ME 

                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                 
                                                                              58 Metres               

Licence Leader Ltd 
www.licence-leader.co.uk 

licence-leader@hotmail.com 
 

Rob. 07982917819 

 

Key. 
FE – Fire Exit 
ME – Main Entrance 
WC – Toilets  
Red Line – Licensable Area 
1 = First aid 
2 = Secuity 
  

Version 01 – Sept 2018 
Measurements supplied by 
Premises Licence Holder 

Boiler R ooms 

P
age 29

http://www.licence-leader.co.uk/
mailto:licence-leader@hotmail.com


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Sports Court

Gandham

KIN
G 

ED
WA

RD
'S 

RO
W

BE
LL

 PL
AC

E

Bi
lla

s B
ar 

(P
H)

ST
EV

EN
S G

AT
E

LO
WE

R V
ILL

IER
S S

TR
EE

T

Works

DOBBS STREET

Garage

Factory

CO
OK

E 
ST

RE
ET

Works

150.0m

16 to 23

28 to 33

67

Depot

Car Park

Works

152.7m

PEARSON STREET

Garage

POUNTNEY STREET

Works

2

Chy

DRAYTON STREET

Car Park

Recreation Ground

58

68

42

House

50
2 t

o 5
04

152.7m

Depot

Depot

Garage

Castle House

Works

Works

LIT
TL

E P
OU

NT
NE

Y S
TR

EE
T

Works

43

150.0m

El Sub Sta

149.0m

Garage

153.9m

Works

Works

24 to 36

Works

155.8m

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100019537 ¯

The Hangar, Pountney Street, 
Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV2 4HX

1:1,250Page 31

envh585_1
Text Box
APPENDIX 2



This page is intentionally left blank



From:Elaine Moreton
Sent:15 Oct 2018 18:27:54 +0100
To:Anita Chonk
Cc:Licensing
Subject:FW: NEW PREMISES APPLICATION- The Hangar, Pountney Street, WV2 4HZ - PRE1370

Sensitivity: PROTECT
 

 

From: Elaine Moreton 
Sent: 15 October 2018 17:49
To: Anita Chonk < >
Cc: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: NEW PREMISES APPLICATION- The Hangar, Pountney Street, WV2 4HZ - PRE1370

 

Sensitivity: PROTECT
 

Dear Sirs, 

 

I write on behalf of the licensing authority as a responsible authority to submit formal 
representations to the above application for a premises licence under all 4 licensing 
objectives, as there is insufficient information within the operating schedule to promote 
these objectives. 

 

As the application submitted covers all types of regulated entertainment the provision of 
which is not specifically addressed within the current operating schedule and therefore 
requires clarity. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Elaine Moreton

Page 33

envh585_2
Text Box
APPENDIX 3



This page is intentionally left blank



From:Licensing
Sent:11 Oct 2018 12:26:14 +0100
To:Anita Chonk
Cc:Michelle James;Elizabeth Gregg;Jonathan Lloyd
Subject:FW: WMP Representations for The Hangar, Pountney Street, WV2 4HZ - PRE1370

Sensitivity: PROTECT
 

 

From: WV Licensing <wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk> 
Sent: 11 October 2018 12:21
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: WMP Representations for The Hangar, Pountney Street, WV2 4HZ - PRE1370

 

Regarding the application for a premises licence for the above premises.

 

Currently the application has insufficient information to demonstrate that the licensing objectives of 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Nuisance and Public Safety are adequately promoted.

 

The proposed PLH is unsuitable, due to previously having a licence revoked.

The roller shutter doors are proposed to be closed to prevent public nuisance, however are currently 
required to be open due to being used as fire exits.

There are mention of policies and procedures which are not attached to the licence application.

 

Some of these matters have been addressed verbally with the applicant, however not all.

 

Due to these reasons West Mids Police make representation to the application 

 

The representation will not be withdrawn until the Police are satisfied that all the objectives will be 
adequately promoted in respect of the application.

Page 35

envh585_3
Text Box
APPENDIX 4



 

Regards,

 

Steph Reynolds

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 36



From:Jonathan Lloyd
Sent:23 Oct 2018 15:38:04 +0100
To:George Burrell
Subject:Fire Authority representation The Hangar Pountney Street Wolverhampton
Attachments:wmfs application guidance version 2 updated Nov 2011.doc

Sensitivity: PROTECT
 

From: Neil Aston-Baugh < > 
Sent: 11 October 2018 09:39
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Cc: Rob Edge. Licence Leader Ltd <
Subject: Fire Authority representation The Hangar Pountney Street Wolverhampton

 

I refer to the application for a premises licence for the above premises.

 

Currently there is insufficient information within the application to demonstrate that the public 
safety objective will be adequately promoted.

Plans should identify locations of fire safety equipment, systems and components , relevant 
dimensions, and suitable provision of means of escape from the premises.

 

The current means of escape from the premises appears to rely on the use of roller shutter doors 
which the Fire Authority does not consider to be a suitable or safe provision for members of the 
public.

 

There is mention of disabled refuges which are not shown on the plan. A Disabled refuge 
requires particular provisions such as fire protection and should be designed in accordance with 
the building regulations or BS9999.

 

The premises will also require a building regulations application to ensure that it is safely 
designed.

 

Page 37

envh585_4
Text Box
APPENDIX 5



Due to the reasons set out above, The Fire Authority hereby makes representation to the 
application.

 

I have attached some additional guidance to assist the applicant with submission of a suitable 
application and will be consulting with the applicant to assist them further.

 

The representation will not be withdrawn until the Fire Authority is satisfied that the Public 
Safety Objective will be adequately promoted in respect of the application.

 

Should you require any further information or clarification of my decision,  please do not 
hesitate to contact me.

 

Regards

 

Neil Aston-Baugh

 

 

Page 38



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From:  < > 
Sent: 09 October 2018 11:25
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: The Hangar, Pountney Street, WV2 4HX

 

Dear Elizabeth 

 

Name Of Applicant : The Hangar

Address : Pountney Street ,Wolverhampton ,WV2 4HX

Page 39

mailto:Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk
envh585_5
Text Box
APPENDIX 6



 

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises 
license by Steven Simpson.

 

Public safety & Public Nuisance

The number of people in the road is a danger to them & other road users 
(see photo 1 28 09 18)

 

Prevention of Public Nuisance    

Littering (from people attending the events held at the Hanger Friday 28th 
& Saturday 29th sept)

Urinating in our fire exit

Parking on our property

Parking over dropped curbs

Parking over fire hydrant

 

(see videos) 

 

Enabling the premises a license  would bring even more parking problems 
to the area.

 

Page 40



The Problems Encountered are the illegal parking of cars  Both sides of 
Pountney street & both sides of Stevens Gate & on My Property (see photo 
SG220918)

 

This is Mainly When The Royale Banqueting Suite hold an event I have 
spoken to them but to no avail 

 

The Sheer number of people if both The hanger & the Banqueting Suite 
hold events on the same day would be a major problem

 

There is no off street parking for this Premise.

 

This is supposed to be an industrial area. We need the roads clear for lorry 
access to & from our business.

 

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the 
application. 

 

Yours faithfully

 
Mark Merrick
 

Page 41



P
age 42



Page 43

envh585_6
Text Box
APPENDIX 7



Page 44


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 –Application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Hangar, Pountney Street, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV2 4HX
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Representation (Licensing Authority)
	Appendix 4 - Representation (Police)
	Appendix 5 - Representation (Fire)
	Appendix 6 - Representation (Public)
	Appendix 7 - Police Mediation


